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Introduction / Background

Preparing for a procurement events for a renovation project is a tedious process. Besides developing the scope of works and technical specification, the Project Officer will also need to
prepare many tender drawings including the detailing which can be daunting, especially for the new comers. To top it off, the quality of the tender drawings are also not consistent as the
Project Officers have different methods in preparing them.

As a result, longer time was taken to complete the preparation of tender. Staff also feel frustrated in the process. As part of our continuous improvement effort, “DWG@yc” is form to
address the difficulties and challenges faced by the colleagues. “DWG@yc” is an acronym of the team members’ initial, which mean “Drawings at Your Convenience”.

Objectives

To improve the quality of tender drawings and to reduce the tender preparation time thus improving productivity of the project officers.

Methodology

Cause Analysis

Tender drawing preparation Survey

9 Did you seek help from peer or senior?

1 Have you prepare tender drawing before? 0 0
Yes No =, 7 —_—
7 Didyou take ref f i Zis }’ﬁ‘\ ! =
p;on::s :,heic:]ea:e:vc;,ar;?i:r:hvelodu:pt. 2 What are the difficulties / challenges you [l No reference material (format) o L\ N =
shared drive? encountered? M B & 1 == =%
ethod \ = ==
(you can select more than one) [1 No standard set of detailing e TDD many dlﬂ:e TEﬂtA _ — | ==
"I Not familiar with AutoCAD Man methodsin = 7 = =
[l Not familiar with architectural / technical detailing £ Co-worker has - t d ) - = =
[] Need help in drafting large volume of drawing with ; different drafting preparingien o N = =
8 Did you take reference from the dept. [] Different drafting style - co-worker DIﬂ:E re nt : drawing —_ E_ E_
Z?:tdi:‘a::‘zir?feljbram i nhe [1 Different format - standard detailing training '\ - Lack of technical SWIE = B =——_ =——_
' ; [] Others. Please specify knowledge e = = = S —
No standard i = = == ==
3 How many weeks (average duration) do 77 1weekorless Lack of - way of draftlng\ No reference = = = == = ==
you take to prepare drawings for ITQ I 2 weeks AutoCAD skill —_— O3 — — — ' — E— EE—
including approval? T 3 weeks or more gUIdEhI"IE

Inexperience

f
,
s
\

cinnsosos | NN

4 How many weeks (average duration) do 1 4 weeks orless = = o % % % § %
10  Didyou get the help you need easily? you take to prepare drawing for clinical [] 5to6weeks = = % = = ar =, = =
(from Question 9) project (e.g. average-sized SOC, wards, ] 7 weeks or more 2 = ﬁ_%_-_' ::T-: = = P =. ;n
etc..) for ITT? "/ Not applicable =3 = = =- S = =3 T
11  Why didn’t you seek help from peers or 5 H k( durati )d 0 2 K | Tlght SChEdUIE i "%_::: % g_; Z;; %: g g:} fj-;
seniors? (from Ques tion 9 ow many weeks (average duration) do weeks or less . oo = = = = = =
froma ) you take to prepare drawing for office (e.g. 77 3to4 weeks No StEII"IdEI!‘:(! ;i‘_- _i_"z; —5—;: :é_: = ; i %__: %
one floor at Connection One abt 950m?) for '] 5 weeks or more / set of detailing i_; - é = o= %._ = % =
No draftsman = B = 2 = = =
6 Does adhoc project(s) or project’s schedule 1 Yes - Management § g = ;‘E; i =
0 you think the standard reference librar affect tender drawing preparation ] No i T - = o = —
- \I:I)villyheIphyc.')'L:crl‘ltdow::prdepafrationtilrr:)eify df:ra:i;n?d ‘ g preparet [l Ifyes, how much more time is / MprﬂjEﬂ expectation :}%:- = E
it is improved? =
: : ra—r : Material (Resource)
13 Howdoyouthmkwecanmprovethe_drawmgIlbrary.mtheshareddrlve? | Mana EI’I"IEI'It . . o
o LS oy S RS SEme e e s e To s Environment B /Havmg analyzed the survey results, the team identified that the k@
14  Any other suggestions for the tender drawing preparation?
o o elements of “Method” are the probable root causes.
The team develop a questionnaire and conducted survey on 9 Members then brainstormed for probable root causes using the Cause & In iz srvey eanslueiag, Ieelmtls Was alse SeEnt G winsiier SEreke
staff who prepares tender drawings. Effect Diagram, aka Ishikawa Diagram detailing library would help in reducing the preparation time of :c{end”er
. o . A
Survey returns were then collated and analyzed. @awmgs. 100% of the staff surveyed responded with a resounding “Yes - )

Develop Detailing Implementation Post Survey

y | _ L .
‘ AEgescechiainbmg assedancacecleddhe= | The set of standard drawings were categorized —
- SEMEREE . o F oo Partition wall, ceiling, doors, cabinet, skirting, etc aﬂd Uploaded To the depa rtment Shared drlve. -
— j Tender drawing preparation Survey
i i : O ves O No hseful
v S/N Description Details 5 | E];idy;ud:l;fv;::;?standard detailing for preparation of O
é ‘\i 1 Cabinet Fu” height’ Top and LOW’ |005e 2 Doyoufinl:lt-hestandarddetailinfg-uselu!? - ? Yes O n e
= _ . e Dacie Crmmmeiarmel for 4o of oerd A reinst e ) 3 ) 3 : H;’:": L::'ilf: ' "‘;’nthte :ti';:‘:rdode;a't"')"i' ":fi‘:se : m:'i:e i e e
4 * Agree on the BasiC rramework for the standard drawings | 2 Doors Schedule including ironmongery & details ooy - F e i
N A E & lown tma rarmrly fmmt malAiir At~ .. O & very useful
B = S TR R, AL = 3 Partition Wa” Gl Frame 4  With the availability of the standard detailing, = Seﬁr:’emew £
j 4 Cei“ng PEImet {a)l How ma;\r wl_aeksf[aver:;g_e t]:ludr.atinn:l do yulu take to O 1week orl
prepare drawings for ITQ including approval? O 2weeks ore
5 Skirting Timber, Stainless Steel, Vinyl O 3weeksorm
4 —'\- . . . (b} How many weeks [average duration) do you take to O 2weeks orle
= _ o = 6 Toilets Mirror, Vanity, Tap, Wall mounted WC, D e o omies dog one flosr =t O 3toaweeks i
~— = empers are assignhed to deveiop the standard detailing i ) . ) Senge T DcEa I O 5 weeks or more .
e using the agreed basic framework Cavity Wall, Floor, Tlllng setting out {c} How many days per project do you save on the [ No Saving et
| HalliE VIR QEIRRL Mol QIR vV E - — - average? - :
R y. 7 Meeting Room [Writing Board, Projector Screen, Table Sl Ao
8 Pantry Sink, Cabinets, Water Dispenser ey
‘ _\ 5 Doh\rou feel that ha\ringfstanl:lard:etailingdhelps yo: O Yes No
yF in having more time to focus on the main design an O No
— : : tender preparation instead of spending time to draw 1 Notsure
L ——— = Members were given 3 months toc generate the standard i Staff We re enCOU raged to Use the deta Il d raWI ngs thEdE‘fapi“:E? B :
—AH B — = = i 6 Do you think the standard reference library shouldbe O Yes O Mo —
——————————— ﬁE‘CEEHﬁg E M expanded? If yes, please suggest contents to add.
Generare Deraiing for all upcoming procurement events. e e
v I
M M ny other comments [ suggestions?
. Post Survey were conducted to find out if the e S
objective had been achieved.
— - the t h 4 to devel Coll e 4 h 1ability of th tandard "Post survey was conducted to find out if the objective had been
I e positive response e team en proceed 1o develo olleagues was Intormead on e avallablll 0] e new Sstandards 5 -
the det _IP " P _ th’ e P P det 'I'g Y achieved. 7 staff who have used the new standard detailing
e daetalling as snown in the riow viagram etallin . . .
& & & \partlupated in the survey

+++++

! df/'El/

.“*i
i
]

i
i
}
LI
\
I

ih
I i f i
M|
- J i
P
i
|
i 1
]
T ) I
i
L—t INNNRREN
€
! T
ol
1

s = -
T o) ‘
EEEEEEEEE B ELEVATION D
MALE EVATION PLA! E— MALE i LA EiEvaTONR T CEED PLAN = =
i o ot B s AP e | fr— ‘T"‘T"‘" T g S ‘T“
AT L nmer, — — Fesitn ST
P - e 2 i ) co— ) - — — T c—— 2 o S sttt ) So— 3 S— — ) S—— - s G b . S— ) R — ) S— - e R ittt o . — ) —— ) T T = = o]
51.@”.
p | E————
T e o .

8 oyt
\‘. B B Lt
F el

()

LOW CABI SECTIO! CAl
e o i 1 — v — | I— T T ek S Zam 1 T T

Results ~ Standardize Action Taken / Review Conclusion

Summary of the post survey results are as follows: The team will continue to review and update the The methodology in implementing continuous
100% of the staff agreed that: @ inventory of the standard detailing. All updates / quality improvement enables the department to

v’ The Standard Drawings are useful | | FEViSi(;nfS l\/(\j/i” tf)e dﬁCUfT]l]ceﬂted and made available in the improve process effectively and efficiently. Besides
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time by 15% events, the project staff can better focus on the
As part of the department induction program, all new main design and preparation of the tender
m 1 to 2 Working Days per Project staff shall be briefed on the availability of such document rather than spending time drawing the
m 3 to 4 Working Days per Project information. details.

v' They are able to focus on the main design and tender Where applicable, the set of standard detailing would In addition, the quality of the tender drawings
preparation be extended to the colleagues from other member produced are of a consistent standard since the

v The standard reference library should be expanded institutions as part of knowledge sharing. typical detailing are standardized.

to include detailing for Clinical Areas, such as
Operating Theatre, Wards, etc.



